UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 206_5

MAR 3 1 1981

Docket No: 50-395

M. T. C. Nichols, Jr.

Vice President & Group Executive
Nuclear QOperations

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 764

Columbia, South Carolina 29218

Dear Mr. Nichols:

Subject: Safeguards Contingency Plan - Virgil C. Summer
Nuclear Station

We have reviewed your January 26, 1981 revisions to the safeguard
contingency plan for the Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station, Unit 1.
The enclosure to this letter contains our comments which will require
an additional revision to the plan.

The enclosure which contains information of a type specified in 10 CFR
2.790 (d) is being withheld from public disclosure. If you require any
clarification of these matters, please contact the staff's assigned
project manager.

Sincerely,

*

Robert L. Tedesco, Assistant Director
for Licensing
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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CC o Ervecsees,

Mr. T. C. Nichols, Jr.

Vice President % Group Executive
Nuclear Operations

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 764

Columbia, South Carolina 29218

cc:

Mr. Henry Cyrus

Senior Vice President

South Carolina Public Service Authority
223 North Live Oak Drive

Moncks Corner, South Carolina  2946]

J. B. Knotts, Jr,, Fsq.
Debevoise & Liberman

1200 17th Street, N, W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Mr. Mark B. Whitaker, Jr. -

Group Manager - Nuclear Engineering & Licensing
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company

P. 0. Box 764

Columbia, South Carolina 29218

Mr. Brett .ilen Bursey
Route 1, Box 93C
Little Mountain, South Carolina 29076

Resident Inspector/Summer NPS

c/o U. S. NRC

Route 1, Box 64

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065



